Cramton, Beth - DSPS

From: Norberg, Sarah - DSPS

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 10:17 AM
To: 'Jason Johns'

Cc: Charles Daehling

Subject: RE: Statement Regarding Compliance
Mr. Johns,

I am in receipt of your email. In light of our discussion, | will be recommending that this matter be closed. You and/or
Mr. Daehling should receive confirmation of the closure in the next week or so.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.
Sincerely,
Sarah E. Norberg|Lead Attorney | Division of Legal Services and Compliance |608-261-2180

The DSPS is committed to service excellence. Visit our survey at hitps://www.surveymonkey.com/r/DLSCManagement to evaluate
your experience with the DSPS.

From: Jason Johns <jason@nmlbvet.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Norberg, Sarah - DSPS <Sarah.Norberg@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Charles Daehling

Subject: Statement Regarding Compliance

Ms. Norberg;

As per our discussion via telephone this morning please accept this email as written promise by Mr. Charles Daehling
regarding full compliance with licensing for any future practice of private security he may conduct in the state of
Wisconsin. | have Ccd Mr. Daehling as proof of his authorization to make this promise as well.

“l, Charles Daehling, am not currently practicing private security in the state of Wisconsin. If, at any time in the future |
decide to pursue practice of private security, before | do, | promise to comply with all licensure requirements via the

Wisconsin Department of Safety & Professional Services.”

Please confirm receipt of this email and your intention to close out the complaint filed against Mr. Daehling, and of
course if you require anything else to do so.

Thank you,

Jason E. Johns
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